All Saints School Board Meeting Minutes April 15, 2020

Members Present: Michele Beehler, Missy Clifford, Karin Seubert, Julie DeBarbrie, Michelle O'Connor, Kevin Kelly, Karen Edmundson, Jesse Duman, Denise Hammrich, Holly Bonnalie, Audrey Krahn

Members Absent: Brennan McKelway, Michelle O'Connor, Andrea Jolliff

Visitors: None

The meeting was opened by Denise with prayer at 6:07 PM. Minutes were recorded by Michele Beehler.

Meeting Minutes: A motion was made to accept the March minutes and passed with all in favor.

Committee Reports

Marketing, Enrollment & Retention

We do not have an update for marketing at this time.

Enrollment's are coming in quickly. Kindergarten and 3rd grade are full, and if we get any more enrollments, we will have waiting lists for those two grades.

Finance

We have not met.

Denise had an update with enrollments coming in, that it looks like we may be \$47K in the positive right now. We should consider making a change to the fees for the credit card and charging those to the customer directly.

Due to the current pandemic, we are continuing to pay our employees, and have applied for the Payment Protection Program. We are waiting to hear back from the lender that we submitted it to.

Guardian Angels

There is no update at this time. We will keep everyone updated on upcoming activities that are likely cancelled.

Guardian angels is still working on Teacher Appreciation week and will be sending out e-mail communication, as more details are available.

Fundraising and Script

The blood drive on April 29, 2020 is still scheduled to occur. Script is extremely slow right now.

The lottery commission will allow us until next March to complete the Strive to Drive drawing. We have had about 200 tickets that have come in.

There was a discussion around the Strive to Drive, if we should push out the date. We have pushed the Taste of Hops, to an undetermined date. There was discussion about how to possibly combine the events. We likely need to hold a special meeting to discuss next steps in a few weeks, as we find out more around surrounding circumstances with state guidelines.

School Building
No update at this time.

Foundation Board/Annual Fund No update at this time.

Principal's Report

Online learning is going great and the teachers are getting such positive feedback about it. Even pre-school is doing online learning.

We are interviewing for an 8th grade teacher on April 29, 2020. We have 3 great candidates we will be interviewing.

Those whose terms end this year are Kevin, Audrey, and Karin. Kevin and Audrey will continue their terms, and Karin will get back to Denise.

The state board of education is meeting tomorrow, and then the school board is meeting to determine local next steps for schools. We anticipate that school will continue to be distance learning through the end of the school year.

Old Business None

New Business None

Closing prayer was led by Karin at 6:55PM.

Special Meeting on Wednesday April 30, 2020 at 6:00pm to discuss next steps with the Strive to Drive event.

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 6:00pm.

Meeting adjourned at 6:58 PM